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Lorraine Dittel

From: Rachael.Foy@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Sent: 11 October 2023 15:51
To: Planning
Subject: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 23/01205/LBA
Attachments: 2301205LBA_HERef_L01567020_L437176.doc

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when 
opening links or attachments in email 

 

Dear Ms Harte,  
 
Please find attached our advice on the following site -  
 
Station House, Station Road, Misterton, Doncaster  
Application No(s):23/01205/LBA  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Rachael Foy on behalf of Tim Allen  
Team Leader (Development Advice)  
E-mail: tim.allen@HistoricEngland.org.uk 
 
Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at 
historicengland.org.uk/strategy. 
 
This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views 
of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your 
system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act 
in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. Please read our 
full privacy policy (https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/) for more information. 
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